MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CREEKSIDE SOUTH ESTATES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (THE "DISTRICT") HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2022

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Creekside South Estates Metropolitan District (referred to hereafter as the "Board") was convened on Tuesday, November 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. This District Board meeting was held via Zoom. The meeting was open to the public.

Directors In Attendance Were:

David Deines Della Thompson Matthew Moeller Al Mohar

Also, In Attendance Were:

Peggy Ripko; Special District Management Services, Inc.

DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

<u>Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest</u>: Ms. Ripko advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action at the meeting. Ms. Ripko reported that no disclosures were noted.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Agenda: Ms. Ripko distributed for the Board's review and approval a proposed Agenda for the District's regular meeting.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Thompson and, upon vote unanimously carried, the Agenda was approved, as presented.

Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Designating the Location of Regular Meetings of the BOD: Ms. Ripko discussed with the Board Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Designating the Location of Regular Meetings of the BOD.

The Board determined to meet at 6:00 p.m. on March 2, 2023, July 6, 2023 and November 2, 2023 via Zoom Meeting.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Moeller and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Designating the Location of Regular Meetings of the BOD.

§32-1-809, C.R.S. Reporting Requirements, Mode of Eligible Elector Notification for 2022: The Board discussed §32-1-809, C.R.S. reporting requirements and mode of eligible elector notification for 2022 and directed staff to post the Transparency Notice on the Special District Association's website and the District website.

Third Addendum to the Independent Contract Agreement with SDMS for 2023

Rates: The Board reviewed a Third Addendum to the Independent Contract Agreement with SDMS for 2023 rates.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Thompson, seconded by Director Deines and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the Third Addendum to the Independent Contract Agreement with SDMS for 2023 rates.

Board Vacancy: The Board entered into discussion regarding the current Board Vacancy. No interest in the open board position has been expressed and outreach should continue.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda: The Board considered the following actions:

- Approval of Minutes from the July 7, 2022 Regular Meeting and September 27, 2022 Special Meeting.
- Ratify / approve the payment of claims for the period ending October 30, 2022 in the amount of \$52,396.95.

Following review, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Thompson and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the Consent Agenda.

WATER SYSTEM AN OPERATIONS MATTERS

Well Maintenance: Mr. Simons discussed with the Board the well maintenance, repair and quality.

Well Repairs: Mr. Simons updated the Board on the well repairs and expenses.

PUBLIC COMMENT

<u>Public Comment</u>: There was no public comment.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

<u>Unaudited Financial Statements</u>: Ms. Wheeler reviewed with the Board the unaudited financial statements and cash position statement through the period ending June 30, 2022.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Thompson, seconded by Director Deines and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board accepted the unaudited financial statements and cash position statement through the period ending June 30, 2022.

<u>2022 Application for Exemption from Audit</u>: The Board discussed the requirements for an audit.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Moeller and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the appointment of the District Accountant to prepare the Application for Exemption from Audit for 2022.

<u>2022 Budget Amendment Hearing</u>: The President opened the public hearing to consider the Resolution to Amend the 2022 Budget and discuss related issues.

It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider adoption of a Resolution to Amend the 2022 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing was made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District. No written objections were received prior to or at this public hearing. No public comments were received and the President closed the public hearing.

The Board determined that an amendment to the 2022 Budget was not necessary.

<u>2023 Budget Hearing</u>: The President opened the public hearing to consider the proposed 2023 Budget and discuss related issues.

It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider adoption of the 2023 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing was made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District. No written objections were received prior to or at this public hearing.

No public comments were received and the public hearing was closed.

Ms. Wheeler reviewed the estimated 2022 expenditures and the proposed 2023 expenditures.

Following discussion, the Board considered adoption of Resolution No. 2022-11-02; Resolution Adopting Budget, Imposing Mill Levy for the General Fund at

80.000 mills, for a total mill levy of 80.000 mills, and Appropriating Funds. Upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Moeller, and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the Resolution, as discussed, and authorized execution of the Certification of Budget and Certification of Mill Levies, subject to receipt of the final Certification of Assessed Valuation from the County on or before December 10, 2022. The District Accountant was authorized to transmit the Certification of Mill Levies to the Board of County Commissioners of Adams County not later than December 15, 2022. The District Accountant was also authorized to transmit the Certification of Budget to the Division of Local Government not later than January 30, 2023. Copies of the adopted Resolution is attached to these minutes and incorporated herein by this reference.

<u>DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification Form</u>: The Board considered authorizing the District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other interested parties.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Thompson and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board authorized the District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other interested parties.

<u>Fixing and/or Increasing Fees, Rates, Tolls, Penalties or Charges for Water and/or Sanitary Sewer</u>: The Board deferred discussion.

LEGAL MATTERS

<u>Election Resolution</u>: The Board reviewed Resolution No. 2022-11-04; Resolution Calling a Regular Election for Directors on May 2, 2023, appointing the Designated Election Official ("DEO") and authorizing the DEO to perform all tasks required for the conduct of a mail ballot election.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Thompson, seconded by Director Deines and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2022-11-04; Resolution Calling a Regular Election for Directors on May 2, 2023, appointing the DEO and authorizing the DEO to perform all tasks required for the conduct of a mail ballot election. A copy of the adopted Resolution is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

<u>Annual Administrative Resolution</u>: The Board reviewed Resolution No. 2022-11-05: Annual Administrative Resolution.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Deines, seconded by Director Thompson and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2022-11-05: Annual Administrative Resolution. A copy of the Resolution is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

COVENANT ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

Community Management in the Community:

<u>Community Management Report</u>: Ms. Ripko reviewed with the Board the Community Management Report.

New Rules and Regulations for the District: Ms. Ripko reviewed with the Board the new Rules and Regulations for the District. No action was taken by the Board.

<u>Landscaping Enforcement in the Community</u>: The Board deferred discussion.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business to discuss.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Ву

Secretary for the Meeting